U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Salcty and Flealth Admmusiration
Houston South Area Office

17625 T Canruno Real, Suite 400

Houston, I 77058

Phone: (Z8D286-0583  FAX: (281)286-6352

To: . Inspection Number: 315722579
Piping Teclmology & Products, Inc. Inspection Date(s): 00/18/2011 - 02/21/2012
and ils successors : Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

P.O. Box 34506
Houston, TX 77234

Inspection Site: The viokation(s) described i this. Citation and

3701 Holmes Rd Notification of Penally is (aic) alleged to have

Houston, TX 77501 occurred on or about-the day(s) the inspection
was made unless otherwise indicated within the
description given below. - -~ -

This Citation and Nolification ol Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Qccupational Safety and Health Act of
1970. "The penalty(ics) listed herein is {are) based on these violations.  You must abate the violations refened (o i this
Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days {excluding weekends and
Federal holidays) [rom your receipt of this Citaton and Notification of Penalty you mail a notice of contest (o the 118,
Depariment of Labor Arca Office at the address shown above.  Please refer io the enclosed booklet (OSFIA 3000) which
outlnes your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in congunction with this form. - Issuance of this Citation
docs not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has oceurred unless there is a failure 1o contest as provided lor mthe
Act or, il coniested, unless this Citation is aflinmed by the Review Commission or a court,

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penally be posted immediately in a prominent
place at or near the location of the vioktion{s) cited herein, or , i it is not practicable because of the natme of the
cmployer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation must. remain posted
untit the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays),
whichever is Jonger. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may be marked out or covered up prior to

posting.

y - - N 2 29 ar=Y o N g . . - - - af M " P, . P o
Informal Conferénce - Aninformal conference is not required.  However, il you wish (o have such a conference you
may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period.  During such an informal conference
you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustiment lo the ciationds} and/or

penalty(ies).

Il vou are considering a request {or an informal conlerence (o discuss any issues related to this Citation and Noiification of
Penalty, you must {ake care to schedule it carly enough to allow time to contest afier the informal conference, shoukd you
decide 1o do so. Please keep oo mind that a wrilten fetier of mtent (o comtest must be submutted to the Arca Director
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within 15 working days ol your receipt of this Citation.  The runmng of this contest period 15 not iderrupted by an

iormal conference.

I you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have been
determined.  Be surc to bring to the conlerence any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions as well as any
abatement steps taken thus far. I conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement agreement which anicably
resobves (his malter wathout igation or contest, '

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty.  You may conlest all citation
ilems or only individual itemns.  You may also contest proposed penaltics and/or abatement dates without contesting the
underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend to contest the citation(s) and/or

proposed penaltyGes) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipl of this notilication unless contested.  (See the
enclosed booklet and the additional mformation provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982)  Make your check
or money order payable to "DOIAOSIA".  Please indicate the Inspection Number on the remittance.,

OSIHA does not agree o any restrictions or conditions or endorserments put on any check or money order for less than the
full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as il these restrictions, conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

Nodtficatton of Corrective Action - For violations which you do not contest, you should notify the U8, Department
of Labor Arca Oflice promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the time frame sel forth
on (his Citation. Please mform the Area Oflice in writing of the abatement steps you have taken and of thewr dates, -
together with adequate supporiing documentation, e.g., drawings or photographs of correeted conditions, purchase/work
arders related to abatement actions, air sampling results, ele,

{Please see attached "Corrective Action Verification.”)

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The ko prohibits discrimination by an employer against an emiployee for [iling
a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act, An employec who believes that he/she has been diseriminated
aganst may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination: occurred with the 1.8, Department of Labor
Area Mlice at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additonal employer rights
and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Emiployees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any abatement
date set lor a viokation if he/she behieves the date to be imreasonable. Fhe contest musi be mailed to the ULS. Departiment
of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days (excluding weekends and
Lederal olidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of Penaly.
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Corrective Action Vertlication

Dear Sir

OSHA’s inspections are intended to result in the abatement/correction of violations of the OSHAcl  To verily that this
has been accomplished, Scction 1903.19 requires that an employer certily to OSHA, within ten (10} days ol the lnal

abatement date that each tiem cited has been corrected,

This abaternent cerlification letter must include the following:

Namne of Employer

OSHA Inspection Number

Citation and Hem Numbers (o which (he submission relates

The date cach itern was abated, specilie action taken (o abate each violation and appropriate documentation for the action
:

taken. Where appropriate, this documentation should include photographs, work orders, purchase orders,

personal protective equipment provided, standard operation procedures, copies of wrillen programs, engieering

controls, monitoring data, ete.  Adequate supporting documentation may allow us o close the case fike.

The

lack of adequate documentation could result in a follow-up inspection,

A statement that alleeted employees and their representatives have been mformed of the abaterment actions -

A statement Uat the Information submitted is accurate

The signature of the employer or the employer's authorized representative.

Foltowing 1s a sample formal that may be used for this subrmittal:

Name of Employer e

Date Ttem B
Abated

Iiem No.
Instance No,

Citalion
Number

Date this letter of submission posted

I certily that the Informaton submitied is correct.

Ermployer or Anthonzed Representative

Correclive
Action Taken

Citation andd Notification of Penalty
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LS. Department of Labor
Occupational Salety and Iecalth Administraton

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE
An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA 1o discuss the citation(s) issued on
03/12/2012. 'The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at Houston South Area Oflice,

17625 1l Cammo Réal, Sutte 400, Houston, TX, 77058 on __ at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.

Citanton and Nolification of Penalty Page 4 of 21 . QSHA-2Rev. 6/93)



.S, Department of Labor Occupational Safety and Flealth Admnustration
17625 Xl Cammeo Real; Suite 400
Houston, TX 77058
Phone: (281)286-0583, Fax: (281)286-6352

Reply to the Attention of: HHSAO
BPyear Enployer:

Under a law passed by Congress in 1996, the Small Business Administration (SBA) hag established the SBA Ombudsman
and SBA Regional Faimess Boards to wnvestigale small business complaints pertaining to federal ageney enforcement

aclions.

H you arc a small business and belicve you have been treated unfaily by the Occupational Safety and Health
Admunistration (OSHA), you may {ile a written, signed complaint with the SBA Ombudsman at:

Smadl Busmess Admanistration
Office of the National Ombudsman
409 Third Street, $.W., MC2120
Washington, DO 20024-0005
Phone: {202)205-2417

Fax: (202)418-5719

You can also access and download the Complaint/Comment form by visiting their website at:

llttp://wmv.sha.gov/ab()11@1_1@,{51):511‘(>g1mn§[ombudsm:m/i;ldéx.himl

Or, call Toll Free: 1-888-REGEFAIR

NOTE: Fling a complamt with the SBA Ombudsman does not aflect any obligation you may have (o comply with an
OSHA citation or other enforcement action. Nor does 1t mean you need not (ake other avalable legal steps (o protect your
wterest. '

Your support in worker occupational health and salety is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Mark R. Briges
Area Dircctor



U.S. Depariment of Labor Inspeciion Number: 815722579

Oceupational Salety and Health Adwnnistration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

Cuation and Noufication of Penalty

Company Name: Piping Teelmology & Products, Inc.
Inspection Site: 3701 Holmes Red, Houston, 'K 77501

Citation I Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

99 CFR 1910.950(@): The wearing of hearing protectors was nol cnsured for employees exposed o sound levels
exceeding those listed in Table GLG of 29 CEFR 1910.95 as required by 29 CIR 191095} 1D:

At the [acility, in the Bellows Departinent: the cmployer does not ensure that hearing protectors are worn by employees
exposed to sound levels exceeding those listed o 29 CFR 1910.45, Table G-16. This violation ocerred on Seplember
15, 2011, where an employee performing grinding was exposed (o continuous noisc levels at 179.4 % of the allowable
S-hour time weighted average sound level (90 dBA). The equivalent dBA level of 1794 % is approxunalcly .2 dBA.
The sampling was performed for 496 minuies during one shilt. on September 15, 2011

Pursuant 10 29 CER 1903.19, within ten (10} ealendar days [rom the abatement date of tus citation, the employer must
submit documentation showing that all employees exposed 16 noise i excess of 20 CFR 1910.95 Table G-16 are provided
and required 1o wear hearing profection that results in exposure at or below 90 dBA as an 8-hour time weighted average, or
institnte engineering and administrative controls 1o otherwise ensure employee exposure does not exceed that prescribed
i Table G-16. '

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/05/2012
Proposed Penaliy: : $ 7000.00

See pages | throvgh | of this Citation and Notilication of Penally for information on cmployer at employee vights and responsibiliies,
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1.5, Department of Labor Inspection Number: 815722579
Occupational Salety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
' Issuance Date: 08/12/2012

Citation and Noufication of Penalty

Company Name: Piping Technology & Prodhucts, Ine.
Inspection Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, X 77501

Citation 1 Item 2 Fype of Vioktion:  Serious

29 CI'R 1910.106(D(7)(v):  The employer did not ensure materials which will react with watler were not stored it the
sarne room with flammable or combustible Liquids, :

Al the facility, in the foam depariment shoe assembly area: the employer stores water reactive materials in the same room
with flammable or combustible hquids. "This violationr occurred on Septeiber 18, 2011 and al times therealier when
palletized flammable and combustible stock was stored adjacent to 55 gallon drums ol acid.

Parsuant to 29 CEFR 1908.19, within ten (10) calendar days Irom the abaterent. date of this citation, the employer must
submil documentation that al water reactive chemicals are no longer stored in the same room with {lammable or
combustible liquds. '

Date By Which Violaton Must be Abated: 04«/()5/2() 12
Proposed Penalty: § 5000.00

See pages | thiough 4 of this Citation and Naotification of Penalty for information ou.cmployer and employee rights and responsibilitics.
Y i Oy i
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LS, Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Salety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
: Issuance Date: 03/12/2012.

Citation and Notfication of Penalty

Company Narne: Piping Technology & Products, Tne.
Inspection Site: 3701 Haolmes R, Houston, TX 77501

Citation 1 Jtem 3 Type of Violation:  Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(d)(1): The employer did not assess the workplace to determmine i havards are present, or are likely to be
present, which necessitate the use of personal protective equipment (PPLE):

Al the facihty in the foam depariment, foam manufacturing and shoe assemmbly arcas: the cmployer docs not assess the
workplace and determmne hazards present or likely 1o be preseat which necessttate the use of personal protective
cquipment (PPE). -~ This violation occurred on September 13, 2011 and at imes thereafler when employees used
Xiameter OFS-0772 Siliconale, a corrosive chernical with pH 13 in the shoe assembly area and sprayed and handled liquied
methylene dilsocyanate in the foam manufacturing and shoe assembly arcas without PPY, assessment and selection by the
employer (o profeet agamst exposure from these hazardous chemicals.

Pursuat 1o 29 CITR 1903.19, within ten (10} ealendar days from the abatement date of this citation, the employer must
submit documentation demonstrating that a Hazard Assessment including PPE sclection based on hazards and
communicalions ol the decisions o employees has been done in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.132(4.

Date By Which Violaton Must be Abated: ' 04/05/2012 |
Proposed Penalty: $ 4000.00

See pages 1 brough 4 of this Citation and Notficaton of Penabty For ndormation on employer and cmployee riglits and responsibilities.
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.5, Department of Labor Inspection Number: - 315729579
Oceupational Safety and Healih Admnusiration Inspection Dates: 09/18/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

Citaton and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Pipmg Technology & Products, Tnc.
Inspection Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, 'TX 77501

Citation I Item 4 "Type of Violation: SCTi()U_S

99 CFR 1910134 (1)Gi): The employer did not identfy and cvatuate the respiratory hazard(s) m the workplace,
including a reasonable estimate of employee exposures to respiratory hazard(s) and an identification of the contaminant’s
chemical state and physical form:

At the Tacility, in the paint, Toam, galvanized welding and field services departments: the employer does not identily and
cvaluate respiratory hazards in the workplace including making a reasonable assessment of employee exposures (o
respiratory hazards. This vioktion occurred on September 13, 2011 and at tines therealter when employees in the paint,
foam, galvanized welding and field services depariments were exposed to air contaminants in the workplace ncluding but

nol hmiled o:

a} Pand Shop:
Carbozme 11 FG Base: 2-Butoxyethanol
Acrolon 218 T18 Acrylic Polyurethane (Part B): Hexamethylene Disoncyanate

b} Foam Shop:

Llastopor P1001U):  methylene diisocyanate, polymethylene polyphenyliscocyanaie

Eoster GO39:  trimcthylebenzene, comene,

Foster 8184 Part I3 polymethylene polyphenyl isocyanate, methylene diisocyanate, methylenediphenyl diisocyanate.
Thermo-12 Gold:  Caletum Silicate, trace amounts of crystalline silica.

) WAG Shop:  zine oxide, respirable Particles Not Otherwise Classified
Pursuant 1o 29 CFR 1903.19, within ten (10) calendar days {rom the abatement date of this citation, the employer must

submit docwmentation demonstrating thal reasonable assessment of exposure has been made in these areas (o support
respiratory prolection delermmations.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - 04/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: $ 4000.00

See pages 1 throvgh 4 of this Ctation and Nofilication of Penaliy for information on emiployer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and NoGlication of Penalty Page 9 of 21 OSHA-Z Rev. 393}



U.S. Departiment of Labor - Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Salety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
: - Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

Citation and Notfication of Penalty

Company Name: Piping Technology & Products, Inc.
Inspecthion Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, TX 77501

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: SCI}()US

29 CIFR 1910.1840) (5): Retraming was nol adimimstered annuadly:

At the Facihty i the paint and ficld serviees department: the employer does not provide amual rehraming for employees
required [0 use respiratory protection.  This violation occurred on Sceptanber 13, 2011 and times therctolore and

therealier when employees m the pamt and ficld services departments were required 10 wear respiratory protection without

recelving annuad relraining.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, withim den (10) calendar days fromn the abatement date of this citanon, the cmployer must

submit documentation demonstrating that annual retrainimg of employees required to wear respiratory protection has been
completed. :

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/05/2012

Proposed Penalty: $ 3000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of Uhs Chiation and Netificaton of Penalty for information on cmployer and employee vghts and responsibifitics.
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11.8. Department of Tabor _ Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Salety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
‘ ' Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

Citation and Nofification of Penalty

Company Name: Piping "Technology & Products, e,
Inspection Site: 3701 Folmes Rd, Houston, TX 77501

The alleged violations below have been grouped  because  they  involve
sumlar or rvelaled  hazards  that may mercase the polental for
Huess.

Citation 1 Itemn 6a Type of Vioktion:  SErious

29 CFR 1910.138(2): The cnployer did not select and require employees to use the appropriate hand protection when
employee’s hands are exposed 1o hazards such as those Trom skin absorption of harmiul substances; severe abrasions;
punctures; chernical burns; thermal burns; and harmaful temperature extremes: '

At the [acility in the foam department foamm manfacturing and shoe assembly arcas: the employer doces not seleet and
require employees (o use appropriate chernical resistant hand protection when employec’s hands are exposed to hazards
rom skin absorption and chemical burns. This violation ocearred on Septernber 13, 2011 and times thercalier when
employecs used Xiamoeter OFS-0772 Sihiconale, a corrosive cherical with pH 13810 the shee assembly arca and sprayed
and lhandled liquid methylene diisocyanate in the foam manulacturing and shoe assembly areas wlile not wearing
chemical resistant gloves (o protect agamist exposire rom tese hazardous chemicals.

Pursuant 1o 29 CFR 1903.19, within ten (10) calendar days from the abatement date of this citation, the cimployer must
submit documentation demonstrating hat gloves sclected 1o provide protection from absorption or chemical burn have
been provided and required (o be worn by employees working watly these ehemeals. |

Date By Which Violatton Must be Abated: 04/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: ' $ 7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of s Citatlon and Notilication of Penally [or infommation on ermployer and erployee vighits and responsibibities.
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LS. Depariment of Labor " Inspection Number: 815792579
Occupational Safety and Heallh Adimnustration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

Citation and Notification of Penalty -

Company Name: Piping Technology & Products, Inc,
Inspection Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, TX 77501

Citation | Iterm 6b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1052h{(1); Where needed to prevent methylene chloride induced skin or eye rritation, the exnployer did
1ol provide clean protective clothing and equipment resistant o mc[hyl(‘n( chloride, a1 no cost to the employee, and/or
“did not ensure that cach aflected cimployee used it:

At the facildy in the foamn department shoe assembly arca: the employer does not provide clean prolective clothmg and
equipment which 1s resistant to methylene chloride or ensure that eraployees use (o profect against the adhesive used m

pipe shoe mamufacturing.  ‘This violation occurred on September 13, 2011 and al times thereafier when employecs

brushed 70-10084 methylene chloride adhesive from ()pcn contaners containing Fosters 85-75 adhesive without chemical

resistant gloves and with holed gloves.

Pursuant (o 29 CFR 1903.19, within ten {10} calendar days [rom the abatement date of thns citation, the employer must
submit documentation that dean protective clotung resistant to methylene chloride has been provided and pul in place
tramning and surveiilance o ensure 1s use.

Date By Which Violaton Must be Abated: 04/05/2012

See pages 1 thnough 4 of this Gitation and Notilication ol Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibititics.
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U.S. Department of Labor . -~ Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Safety and Health Admimstration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
: Issuance Date: 03/12/2019

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: © Piping Technology & Products, Inc.
Inspection Site: 3701 Holmes R, Fouston, T'X 77501

The alleged violations below have beens grouped  because  they  involve
simifar or rclated hazards that may increase the potential for
ness.

Citation | Ttem 7a Type of Violatiow: Serions

29 CI'R 1910.151{c):  Where employees were exposcd 1o injurious corrosive materials, suitable facilitics for quick
drenching or ushing of the eyes and body were not provided within the work area lor imincdiale emergency use:

Al the facility i the Toam department shoe assembly arca: the employer does nol provide suitable facilities Tor quick
drenching or ilushing ol the eyes and body i the shoe assembly arca for immedise emergency use. This violation
occurred on September 13, 2011 and al timies therealier when employecs used Xiumeter QFS-0772 Siliconate, a corrosive

chenical with pIT 13 without an emergeney eyewash or shower station i the immediate work arca,

Pursuant to 29 CIFR 1903.19, within tenn (10) calendar days from the abateiment date of tlis citation, the employer must
submit documentation demonstrating that that sutable facilities for quick drenching and flushmg of the eyes and body

have been made avallable m the snmediale work arca of the hazare.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ' 04/05/2012

Proposed Penalty: ' $

5000.00

Scee pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notilication of Penalty {or nformation on employer and employec rights and responsibiliies.
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ULS. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315792579
Occupational Salety and Tealth Adminstration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Dage: 03/12/2012

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Narmne: Pipnyg “Technology & Products, Tne,
lnspection Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, 1X 77501

Citation | Item 7b "Type of Violation:  Sertous

29 CFR 1910.10520)(2): Where reasonahly foreseeable an cmployec's eyes may contact solultons contaiming 0.1 percent
or greater methylene chloride (for example through splashes, spills, or improper work practices), the cmploym chid not
plowdg appropriale cyewash facilitics wittin [im muncdiate work arca lor emergency usc.

At the facility in the fomn departiment shoc assembly area; the employer does not provide eyewash facilities for emergency
use dir the immediate work area where methylene ehloride adhesive is used m pipe shoe manufacturing. This violation
occurred on September 13, 2011 and at times thereafier when employees brushed 70-100¢6 methylene chloride adhesive
[rom open unlabeled contamers containing Fosters 85-75 adhesive without chemical resistant gloves and with holed gloves,
and no eyewash station was i the immedrate work arca, .

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1908.19, within (en (10) calendar days from the abatement date of this aitation, the employer must
submil documentation that eyewash {acihtics arc available m1 the immediate work arca for emcrgency usc.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/05/2012

See pages 1 thwough 4 of this Cllation and Notilication of Pealty for mformation on mnployu il ernployee rights and responsibilites,
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L1.S8. Departient of Tabor Inspection Number: 3158722579
Occupational Salety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

Citagon_and Notification of Penalty

Company Naine; Piping Technology & Products, e,
Inspection Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, TX 77501

The alleged violations below have beenr grouped because they involve
similar or related  hazards  that may  increase  the  potential  for

lness.

Citation 1 Ttem 8a Type of Violation:  SErious

29 CFR 1910. 1052 (): - Where methylene chloride was present in the workplace, the employer did not determine
cach employec’s exposure by either taking a personal breathing zone air sample ol cach employee's exposure, or taking

personal breathing zone air samples that are representative ol cach employee's exposure: -

At the facility in the {foam department shoe assembly arca, the employer does not determine cach emnployee’s exposure 1o
methylene chilonde i adliesive used in pipe shoe manulacturing.  This violation occurred on September 18, 2011 and
times theretolore and thereafter when employees brushed 70-1009% methylene chloride adhesive [rom open contamers

containing Fosters 85-75 adhesive.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1908.19, within ten (10) calendar days {rom the abatement date of this aitation, the employer musl
submit documentation employee exposure 1o methylene chloride has been monitored as required by 29 CIFR

1910.1052(d).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/05/2012

Proposed Penalty: ' $ 4000

00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Ciiatton and Notihication of Penalty Jor information on employer amd ermployee nghts and responsibilities.
prg ¥ I | I 1
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315722579
Oceupational Salety and Health Admmnistration Inspeciion Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 03/12/2019

Citation_and Nottfication of Pepalty

Company Name: Piping Technology & Products, Tnc.
Inspection Site: 3701 Hobmues Rd, Houston, T'X 77501

Citation 1 Itemn 8b  Type of Viokation: Sertous

20 CEFR 1910.1052(d)(2):  The amployer did not perform initial exposure monitoring 1o determine cach allected

emplovece's cxposure:

At the facility in the fomn department shoc assembly area: the employer docs not conduet initial monioring to determine

cach employee's exposure (o methylene chloride in adhesive used i pipe shoe manufacturing. This violation occurred
on September 138, 2011 and times therctofore and thercalier when employees brushed 7() 10096 methylene chloride
adliesive from open contamers contmning Fosters 85-75 adhesive.

Pursuant o 29 CIR 1508.19, withm ten (10} calendar days {rom the rll)dl(‘lIlCllE date of this citation, the employer must
submi documentation cmployee exposure (o mdhylum chloride has. been monitored as required by 29 CFR

1910, 1052(d).

Date By Wihich Violation Must be Abated: | 04/05/2012

See pages 1 tlwough 4 of this Citation and Notilication of Penalty for information ot employer and emnployee rights and responsibalities.
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(5. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Salety and Health Adrministration . Inspection Dates: 089/13/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 08/12/2012

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Piping Technology & Products, Ine.
Inspechon Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, TX 77501

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Vioktion:  Serious

29 CIFR 1910.1200(h):  Employces were not provided information and training as specificd i 29 CEFR 1910.120000)(2)
and (3) on hazardous chemicals in their work arca at the time of their initial assignment and whenever a new hazard was

mtroduced into their work arca:

At the facility in the foam department: the employer does not provide employees with effective information and trazing on
hazardous chemicals in their work area including but not litnited Lo isocyanates, methylene chloride and corrosives.

a)  This vielation occurred on Seplember 13, 2011 and times therealler when employees in the shoc assembly work
arca were provided Xinmeter OFS-0772 Siliconate, a corrosive chemical with pIH 18 and Fosters 8184 Part 3
‘hardener containing methylene ditsocyanate for use in the shoe assembly area without effective information and
training on the hazards.

b This violation occurred on September 13, 2011 and times therealler when employees were exposed o
Elastopour PLOOU Isocyanate, a hquid contaning methylene diisocyanate provided by the employer for use in the
[oam manuiacturing arca withowt effective information and traiming on the hazards. :

o) Tlus violation occurred on Seplember 13, 201 ] and times therealler when employees in the shoe assembly work
area were provided Fosters 7585 containing methylene chloride for use in the shoe asscmbly arca withow
clfective mformation and training on the hazards.

Pursuant 1o 29 CFR 190319, withm ten (10} calendar days (rom the abatement date of this citation, ihe employer must
submit documentation demonstrating that ellective information and training has been provided (o all exposed cinployees
on the hazards of the chemicals being used.

Date By Wiiuch Violation Must be Abated: - 04/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: $ 7000.00

Sec pages ! lhrough 4 of this Citalion and Notheation of Penally Tor information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.

Chation and Notification of Penalty Pape 17 of 21 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)



11.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Salety and Healih Admimstration Inspection Dates: 09/13/2011 - 02/21/2012

Tssuance Date: 03/12/2012

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Narne: Piping Technology & Products, Inc.
Ingpection Site: 3701 Holmes Rel, Houston, TX. 77501

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Will{ul

99 CER 1910.95(c)(1): A continuing, cflcctive hearing conservation program as described m 29 CFR 1910.95(c) through
(0) was not instituted when employee noise exposures equaled or exceeded an 8-hour time weighted average sound level

{(TWA) of 85 dBA:

Al the facility in the Bellows and FAB Shops: The employer docs nol admnimisier a continuing eflective hearing
conservation program for employces exposed to an 8 hour time-weighted average soud fevel of 85 decibels measured on
the A scale, slow response. The program should inelude but not be imited to monitoring, employee notification,
audiomelric (esting, hearing protection and traming.  This violation occurred on September 15, 2011 and limcs

thereafler, including but not imited to:

a)

9]

d

e

In the FAB Department, an employee performing grinding was exposed (o contimuous noise levels at 83.69 96 of
the allowable 8-hour time weighted average sound level 85 dBA). The cquivalent dBA level of 83.69 % 1
approximalely 88.7 dBA. The sampling was performed for 409 mmutes during one shiflt. on Seplember 15,
2011, Zero exposure was assumed Tor the unsampled pertod ol ime, 71 mintes.

Int the Bellows Department, an employee performing grinding was exposed {o continuous noise levels at 50.16 %
ol the allowable 8-hour time weighted average sound level (85 dBA). The cquivalent dBA level of 50.16 9% 15
approximately 85 ABA.  The sampling was performed for 298 minates during one sinft on September 15, 2011
Zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled period of time, 182 mimutes. '

In the Bellows Department, an employee performing grinding was exposed Lo continuous noise Jevels al 97.53 96
of the allowable 8-hour time weighted average sound level (85 dBA). The equivalent dBA level of 97.53 % 1s
approximaicly 89.8 dBA. The sampling was performed for 504 minutes during one shilt on Seplemher 135,

2011,

In the Bellows Department, an eroployee performing grinding was exposed (0 continuous noise levels at 190.6 9%
of the allowable 8-hour time weighted average sound level (85 dBA). The equivalent dBA level of 190.6 % is
approximately 94.6 dBA. The sampling was performed for 496 minutes during one shift on September 15,
2011,

In the FAB Department, an craployee performing scarfing with a torch and grinding was exposed (0 conlinous
noise levels at 111.8 9 of the allowable 8-hour time weighted average sound level (85 dBA).  The equivalent dBA
level of 111 9% is approximately 90.8 dBA,  The sampling was performed for 897 minutes during one shift on
September 18, 2011, Zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled period of time, 83 minutes.

See pages 1 hrough 4 of this Citation and Notifieation of Penally for information on emnployer andd erployee rights and responsibiliGes.
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1.5, Depariment of Labor Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Salety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 0%/ 13/2011 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 08/12/2012

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name:  Piping Teclmology & Products, luc.
Inspechion Site: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, TX 77501

y  Inthe FAB Department, an employee performing welding, pneumatic chiipping and grinding was exposed to
continuous noise levels at 71.99 9 ol the allowable 8-hour time welghted average sound level (85 dBA). The
cquivalent dBA level of 71.99 9% 1s approximalcly 87.6 dBA. The sampling was performed for 468 mmutes
durmg once shilt on October 20, 2011, Zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled period of tme, 12

minutes.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, within ten (10) calendar days from the abatement date of this citation, the employer must
subint documentaton showmg that a contmuimg, cflective hearing conservation program has been developed and
Aamplemented as deseribed i 29 CFR 1910.95 (o) through (o} for all employecs exposed o 8 hour time weighted average
sound levels of 85 decibels measured on the A seale, slow resporise mode.

Date By Which Vielation Must be Abated: | ' 04/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: ‘ $  70000.00

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Nobification of Penalty for mformation on employer and employee riglts and responsibilities.

OSHA-2 Rov. 9/93)
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£1.5. Depariment of Labor Inspection Number: 315722579
Occupational Salety and Health Admnnsiration Inspeciion Diates: 09/18/2011 - 02/21/2012
' Issuance Dale: 03/12/201%

Citatton and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Piping Techmology & Products, Ine.
Inspection _Sit{:: 3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, X 77501

Citation 3 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Other

29 CTR 1910.134&)(6):  The basic advisory mformaiion on respirators, as prescided in Appendix DD of this section, was
not provided by the employer to employees who wear respirators when such use 1s not required by this section or by the

employer:

At the facility in the Toam, galvanized welding, Tabrication and SWECO work arcas the employer does not provide basic
advisory information on respirators, as presented m Appendix 1D to 29 CFR 1910.134 to employees wearing respirators
when such usc is not required by the employer.  This violation occurred on September 13, 2011 and times theretofore
and thereafter when employecs it the Toam, galvanized welding, FAB and SWECQO work areas wore voluntary vsc
respirators provided by the cmployer and were exposed to ar contaminants in the workplace including but not limited o
isocyanates, welding fume, hexavalent chromium, zine oxide from galvanized welding, and calcium silica and were not
provided Appendix 1) information. '

Pursuant to 29 CEFR 1903.19, within ten (10) calendar days fromn the abatement date of (s aitation, the employer must
submil documentation demonstrating that Appendix 1) information has been provided to employees wearig respirators
when not required to do so by the respiratory protection standard or the employer.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: $ - 1000.00

See pages | through 4 of tis Cittion and Notification of Penalty {or inforrmation en employer aud employee rights and responsihitities.
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U.S. Depariment of Labor _ Inspection Number; 315722579
Oceupational Salety and Health Admmistration Inspection Dates: 09/13/201 1 - 02/21/2012
Issuance Date: 03/12/2012

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Compalray Name: Piping Tecmology & Products, b,
Inspection Site: 3701 Holmes Re, Flouston, TX 77501

Citation 3 ltem 2 Type of Violation: Other
20 CIFR 1910.10520 (3 0:  The cmploym.‘ did not inform cach allected employee of the requirements of 29 CEFR
1910.1052 and imformation available in its appendices, as well as how (o access or obtain a copy of it the workplace:

Al the Tacility in the Toam department shoe assembly area: the employer does not inform eacl allected employee of the
reguirements of methylene chloride regulatons and information available i its appendices as well as how to access or
obtain a copy of them in the workplace. This violation occurred on September 13, 2011 and tmes theretofore and
therealler when employces brushed 70-1009%6 methylene chloride adhesive from open unlabeled containers containng
Fosters 85-75 adhesive without chermcal resistant gloves and with holed gloves.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 190319, within ten (10) calendar days from the abalement date ol this eitation, the employer must
submit documentation that cach alfected employee has been made aware of the requirements of methylene chloside
regulations and information available in its appendices as well as how 1o access or obtain a copy of therm in the workplace i
accordanee with 29 CER 191010520 () (). .

Date By Which Violation Must be. Abated: 04/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: $ 1000.00

Area Director

See pages | nough 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and ciployee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penaliy Page 21 of 21 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9198



1.5, Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Admnistraten
Haouston South Area Oflice

17625 ¥l Camimo Real, Suite 400

Houston, TX 77058

Phone: (281)986-0583 FAX: (281)286-6352

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECITON NO'TICE

Company Name: Piping Technology & Products, Ine.
Inspection Site:3701 Holmes Rd, Houston, TX 77501
Issuance Date:03/12/2012

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 315722579

Citation 1, Serious = § 4600000
Citation 2, Willful = §  70000,00
Citation 3, Other = & 2000.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES = § 118000.00

To avoud additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Arca Oflice for the total amount of the uncontested
penaltics summanized above. Make your check or money ovder payable to:
"DYOLAOSHA" Please indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remiltance.

OSHA does not agrec 1o any restrictions or conditions put on atty check or money order {for less than the {udl amount due
and will caslt the check or money order as 1if these restrlctions or condiions do not exist,

If'a personal check 1s issucd, it will be converted into an electromic fund transfer (E171). "Fhis means that our bank will copy
your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amowd of the check. The
debit from your account wilt then usually oceur witlin 24 hours and will be shown on your regular account statement. You
will not receive your onginal check back. "Phe bauk will destroy your original check, but will keep a copy of #t. H the BT
cannot be completed because of insuflicient [unds or dosed aceount, the bank will alternpt to make the ranster up 10 2

tinces.

Pursuant o the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the ULS. Department ol Labor (29
CIFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Flealth Administration is required Lo assess interest, delinguent charges, and
administrative costs for the collection of delinguent penalty debts [or violations of the Occupational Salety and Health Act.

Interest.  Interest charges will be assessed al an anmad rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all penalty
cdeb amounts not paad within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on wlach the debt amownt becomes due and
payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate s 4%.  Interest will acerue lrom the date on which the penalty
amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Cormmission (that
is, 15 working days {rom your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest.
Interest charges will be waived i the Tull amount owed 1s paid within 30 calendar days of the Il order.

Page 1 of 2



Delinquent Charges. A debi is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the
penalty due date or 1f’ a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. I the debt remains delinquent for more
than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (696) per anmum will be assessed acerumg [rom the date that the

debt became delmguent.

Administrative Costs. - Ageneies of the Depariment of Labor are required to assess additional charges lor the recovery of
delinguent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Ageney i ifs attenpt to colleet an
unpaid debt.  Administrative costs will be assessed for demand lelters sent in an attempt (o collect the unpasd debt.

,,./’J*" / . Date

Arca Direcior
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